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activity. Regulations governing
incidental take permits for threatened
and endangered species are in the Code
of Federal Regulations (CFR) at 50 CFR
17.32 and 17.22, respectively. Issuance
of an incidental take permit also must
not jeopardize the existence of federally
listed fish, wildlife, or plant species.
The permittees would receive
assurances under our ‘No Surprises”
regulations ((50 CFR 17.22(b)(5) and
17.32(b)(5)) regarding conservation
activities for the Santa Barbara County
DPS of the California tiger salamander.

Applicant’s Proposed Activities

The applicant has applied for a permit
for incidental take of the Santa Barbara
County DPS of the California tiger
salamander. Take is likely to occur in
association with activities necessary to
develop the covered lands that involves
land-clearing, ripping, plowing, other
soil cultivation techniques, and
construction of structures and
hardscape features. The covered area
includes approximately 12 acres of
suitable upland habitat for the
California tiger salamander. The covered
area has no designated critical habitat
for the California tiger salamander. The
HCP includes avoidance and
minimization measures for the
California tiger salamander and
mitigation for unavoidable loss of
suitable upland habitat through the
funding of an appropriate mitigation
project through a Service-approved
third party mitigation and conservation
account.

Our Preliminary Determination

The Service made a preliminary
determination that issuance of the
incidental take permit is neither a major
Federal action that will significantly
affect the quality of the human
environment within the meaning of
section 102(2)(C) of NEPA (42 U.S.C.
4321 et seq.), nor will it individually or
cumulatively have more than a
negligible effect on the Santa Barbara
County DPS of the California tiger
salamander. The Service considers the
effects of the taking of the Santa Barbara
County DPS of the California tiger
salamander to be minor because the
affected area is small and of low habitat
quality. Therefore, based on this
preliminary determination, the permit
qualifies for a categorical exclusion
under NEPA.

Public Comments

If you wish to comment on the permit
application, draft HCP, and associated
documents, you may submit comments
by one of the methods in ADDRESSES.

Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personal identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment, including your
personal identifying information, may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public view, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Authority
We provide this notice under section

10 of the ESA (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.)
and NEPA regulations (40 CFR 1506.6).

Stephen Henry,

Field Supervisor, Ventura Fish and Wildlife
Office, Ventura, California.

[FR Doc. 2019-07723 Filed 4-17-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4333-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[LLAK940000.L14100000.BX0000.
19X.LXSS001L0100]

Filing of Plats of Survey: Alaska

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of official filing.

SUMMARY: The plats of survey of lands
described in this notice are scheduled to
be officially filed in the Bureau of Land
Management (BLM), Alaska State Office,
Anchorage, Alaska. These surveys were
executed at the request of the Bureau of
Indian Affairs (BIA) and the BLM, and
are necessary for the management of
these lands.

DATES: The BLM must receive protests
by May 20, 2019.

ADDRESSES: You may buy a copy of the
plats from the BLM Alaska Public
Information Center, 222 W 7th Avenue,
Mailstop 13, Anchorage, AK 99513.
Please use this address when filing
written protests. You may also view the
plats at the BLM Alaska Public
Information Center, Fitzgerald Federal
Building, 222 W 8th Avenue,
Anchorage, Alaska, at no cost.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Douglas N. Haywood, Chief, Branch of
Cadastral Survey, Alaska State Office,
Bureau of Land Management, 222 W 7th
Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99513; 907—
271-5481; dhaywood@blm.gov. People
who use a telecommunications device
for the deaf may call the Federal Relay
Service (FRS) at 1-800-877—8339 to
contact the BLM during normal business
hours. The FRS is available 24 hours a

day, 7 days a week, to leave a message
or question with the above individual.
You will receive a reply during normal
business hours.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The lands
surveyed are:

U.S. Survey No. 6295, accepted April 1,
2019, situated within:

Seward Meridian, Alaska

T.9S,R. 31 W
U.S. Survey No. 14472, accepted March 7,
2019, situated within:

Fairbanks Meridian, Alaska
T.18 S,R. 4 W

U.S. Survey No. 14473, accepted March 7,
2019, situated within:

Fairbanks Meridian, Alaska
T.19S,R. 1 W

U.S. Survey No. 14496, accepted April 2,
2019, situated within:

Copper River Meridian, Alaska

T.72S,R. 92 E
U.S. Survey No. 14498, accepted March 8,
2019, situated within:

Seward Meridian, Alaska
T.8S,R.47W

Seward Meridian, Alaska

T. 17 N, R. 43 W, accepted March 21, 2019
T. 28 N, R. 22 W, accepted March 5, 2019

Kateel River Meridian, Alaska
T.9S,R. 11 W, accepted April 2, 2019

T.9S,R. 10 W, accepted April 2, 2019
T.10 S, R. 10 W, accepted April 2, 2019

Fairbanks Meridian, Alaska
T.18 S, R. 8 W, March 8, 2019

A person or party who wishes to
protest one or more plats of survey
identified above must file a written
notice of protest with the State Director
for the BLM in Alaska. The notice of
protest must identify the plat(s) of
survey that the person or party wishes
to protest. You must file the notice of
protest before the scheduled date of
official filing for the plat(s) of survey
being protested. The BLM will not
consider any notice of protest filed after
the scheduled date of official filing. A
notice of protest is considered filed on
the date it is received by the State
Director for the BLM in Alaska during
regular business hours; if received after
regular business hours, a notice of
protest will be considered filed the next
business day. A written statement of
reasons in support of a protest, if not
filed with the notice of protest, must be
filed with the State Director for the BLM
in Alaska within 30 calendar days after
the notice of protest is filed.

If a notice of protest against a plat of
survey is received prior to the
scheduled date of official filing, the
official filing of the plat of survey
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identified in the notice of protest will be
stayed pending consideration of the
protest. A plat of survey will not be
officially filed until the dismissal or
resolution of all protests of the plat.
Before including your address, phone
number, email address, or other
personally identifiable information in a
notice of protest or statement of reasons,
you should be aware that the documents
you submit, including your personally
identifiable information, may be made
publicly available in their entirety at
any time. While you can ask the BLM
to withhold your personally identifiable
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

Authority: 43 U.S.C. Chap. 3.
Douglas N. Haywood,
Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Alaska.

[FR Doc. 2019-07766 Filed 4-17-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-JA-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1081]

Certain LED Light Devices, LED Power
Supplies, and Components Thereof;
Commission Determination To Review
in Part a Final Initial Determination
Finding a Violation of Section 337;
Schedule for Filing Written
Submissions on the Issues Under
Review and on Remedy, the Public
Interest, and Bonding; Extension of the
Target Date

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to review
in part a final initial determination
(“ID”) issued by the presiding
administrative law judge (‘““‘ALJ”),
finding a violation of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930. The Commission
requests briefing from the parties on
certain issues under review, as
indicated in this notice. The
Commission also requests briefing from
the parties and interested persons on the
issues of remedy, the public interest,
and bonding. The Commission has also
determined to extend the target date for
the completion of the above-captioned
investigation to June 18, 2019.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Robert Needham, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)

708-5468. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
internet server (https://www.usitc.gov).
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at
https://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on November 8, 2017, based on a
complaint filed by Philips. 82 FR 51872.
The complaint alleges violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale after
importation within the United States
after importation of certain LED devices,
LED power supplies, and components
thereof by reason of infringement of one
or more claims of U.S. Patent Nos.
6,586,890 (‘“‘the "890 patent); 7,038,399
(“the ’399 patent™); 7,256,554 (“‘the '554
patent”); 7,262,559 (“the ’559 patent”);
and 8,070,328 (“the 328 patent”). Id.
The notice of investigation named the
following respondents: Feit Electric
Company, Inc. of Pico Rivera,
California, and Feit Electric Company,
Inc. (China) of Xiamen, China (together,
“Feit”); Edgewell Personal Care Brands,
LLC of Shelton, Connecticut
(“Edgewell”); Lowe’s Companies, Inc. of
Mooresville, North Carolina (“LCI’’) and
L G Sourcing, Inc. of North Wilkesboro,
North Carolina (“LGS”) (together,
“Lowe’s”’); MSi Lighting, Inc. of Boca
Raton, Florida (“MSi Lighting”’); Satco
Products, Inc. of Brentwood, New York
(“Satco”); Topaz Lighting Corp. of
Holtsville, New York (“Topaz”); and
Wangs Alliance Corporation d/b/a/WAC
Lighting Co. of Port Washington, New
York, and WAC Lighting (Shanghai) Co.
Ltd. of Shanghai, China (together,
“WAC?”). Id. The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations is not a party to the
investigation. Id.

The Commission subsequently
terminated the investigation with
respect to Topaz and WAC based on
settlement agreements. Order No. 9 (Jan.
8, 2018), not reviewed Notice (Jan. 16,
2018); Order No. 42 (May 2, 2018), not
reviewed Notice (May 18, 2018). The

Commission also found MSi Lighting in
default for failing to respond to the
complaint and notice of investigation.
Order No. 20 (Jan. 31, 2018), not
reviewed Notice (February 26, 2018).
Additionally, the Commission amended
the notice of investigation to remove
respondent Edgewell, who was not
named in the complaint but was
erroneously included in the notice of
investigation. Notice (Aug. 6, 2018).
Accordingly, at the time of the final ID,
the remaining participating respondents
were Feit, Lowe’s, and Satco
(collectively, “Respondents”).

The Commission also terminated the
investigation based on a partial
withdrawal of the complaint with
respect to the entire 328 patent, the
entire ‘890 patent, certain claims of the
’399 patent, and certain claims of the
’554 patent. Order No. 44 (May 22,
2018), not reviewed Notice (June 11,
2018); Order No. 53 (June 28, 2018), not
reviewed Notice (July 24, 2018). At the
time of the final ID, Philips asserted that
Respondents infringed claims 7, 8, 17—
19, 34, and 35 of the ’399 patent and
claims 6 and 12 of the ’559 patent, and
that Lowe’s infringed claims 1, 2, 5-7,
and 12 of the '554 patent. ID at 64, 84.

The ALJ also issued a summary
determination that Philips showed that
its eW Cove Powercore device satisfied
the technical prong of the domestic
industry requirement with respect to
claims 1, 2, 5-7 and 12 of the 554
patent. Order No. 55 (Aug. 1, 2018), not
reviewed Notice (Aug. 17, 2018).

On December 19, 2018, the AL]J issued
the final ID finding a violation of section
337 with respect to the 399 patent, but
no violation of section 337 with respect
to the ’554 and ’559 patents.
Specifically, the ALJ found that
Respondents’ products infringe claims
7, 8, and 17-19 of the ’399 patent; that
certain Lowe’s products infringed
claims 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 12 of the '554
patent but were not shown to be
imported or sold by a named
respondent; that no products were
shown to infringe the ’559 patent; that
no asserted claim was shown to be
invalid; and that Philips showed a
domestic industry with respect to all
three remaining asserted patents.

On February 6, 2019, Philips and
Respondents each filed a petition for
review of the final ID. On February 14,
2019, Philips and Respondents
responded to each other’s petition.

Having examined the record of this
investigation, including the ALJ’s final
ID, the petitions for review, and the
responses thereto, the Commission has
determined to review the final ID in
part. Specifically, the Commission has
determined to review the following


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2019-04-18T00:17:28-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




